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MEMORANDUM
September 2, 2021

TO: The Commission
THROUGH: Alec Palmer £

Staff Director
FROM: Patricia C. Orrock WCO

Chief Compliance Officer

Krista J. Roche

Director, ADR Office

Rosa Marshall /W2

Assistant Director, ADR Office
SUBJECT: Recommendation to Approve Negotiated Settlement

ADR 1015 - LaTurner for Senate (C00693572)
and DeAnn Hill, Treasurer

RESOLUTION TERMS: Certify that a representative participated in an FEC training
program; and pay a civil penalty of $8,400.

Attached for your review is a signed Negotiated Settlement pertaining to ADR 1015 (RAD
21L-20). The ADR Office received this referral on April 27, 2021.

SUMMARY: The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred LaTurner for Senate
and DeAnn Hill, Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) for failing to disclose
all financial activity on their original 2019 October Quarterly Report, filed October
16, 2019. On January 31, 2020, the Committee filed an Amended 2019 October
Quarterly Report to disclose additional disbursements totaling $443,009.16.

On March 22, 2020, the Committee filed a Form 99 (Miscellaneous Electronic
Submission) stating that the additional disbursements consist of one transfer to the
candidate’s House committee, Kansans for LaTurner (C00718346) after the
candidate withdrew from the US Senate race for Kansas on September 4, 2019.
Respondents additionally contend that while the additional disbursements were not
disclosed by the Committee, a transfer in the same amount was disclosed by
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Kansans for LaTurner on its 2019 October Quarterly Report, filed October 16,
2019.
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RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Approve the attached Negotiated Settlement of LaTurner for Senate and DeAnn Hill,
Treasurer.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file on this matter.
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